RSC/TechnicalWG/2024/2/rev/IWCEO response
10 October, 2024

To: Renate Behrens, Chair, RDA Steering Committee
CC: Anne Welsh, RSC Secretary

From: Charlene Chou, WCEO

Subject: Formal response to RSC/Technical WG/2024/2/rev -
Proposal to revise the definitions of aggregate, aggregating
work and Aggregates Guidance

| thank the working group for the proposal, and the
modifications to the definitions will make them clearer and
easier to understand.

Recommendation 1
| approve.

Recommendation 2
| approve.

Recommendation 3
| approve.



